
Board of Trustees 

Sandy Bendorf 
City of Auburn 

Will Stockwin 
City of Colfax 

Peter Gilbert 
City of Lincoln 

Russ Kelley 
Town of Loomis 

Merry L. Holliday-
Hanson, Ph.D. 
Placer County 

Jill Gayaldo 
City of Rocklin 

Ross Hutchings 
City of Roseville 

General Manager 
Joel Buettner 

PLACER MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

2021 Opportunity Drive 
Roseville, CA 95678 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 

November 17, 2025, 4:30 PM 
www.placermosquito.org 

This meeting will be conducted in person and via teleconference. Trustees may, as 
provided by law, participate remotely under some circumstances. The Board encourages 
the public to participate remotely by calling (669) 444-9171 and when prompted, enter 
the Meeting ID: 811 0173 0515 or https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81101730515 

Page 

1 Call to Order   
2 Roll Call   
3 Pledge of Allegiance   
4 Agenda Review   
5 Public Comment 

Members of the public shall be allowed to address the Board of Trustees on items which 
are of interest to public and which are within the jurisdiction of the Board, before or during 
the Board’s consideration of the item; however, no action shall be taken on any item not 
appearing on the agenda unless otherwise authorized by the Board pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54954.2(b).  It is requested that comments be limited to no 
more than 5 minutes.  

6 Consent Agenda – Action item 
3-4 A. Minutes of the October 20, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
5-8 B. Financial Report: Fiscal Year to Date October 31st, 2025
9 C. Acknowledge Warrants Issued October 2025
11 7 Board Review and Consideration to Set Board Meeting Dates for 

January and February 2026 – Action Item 

13-17 8 Board Review and Consideration to Accept the District Artificial 
Intelligence (A.I.) Policy 

19-24 9 Board Review and Consideration to Accept the Updated Driver and 
Vehicle Use Program Policies 2025 

10 Staff Reports
A. Eastern Placer Report – Angella Falco

25-27 B. Public Information and Outreach Report – Julie Prayter
29-33 C. Field Operations and Surveillance Report – Jake Hartle

35 D. General Manager’s Report – Joel Buettner

Page 1 of 35

http://www.placermosquito.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81101730515


 
PMVCD Agenda 
Meeting of November 17, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

   
   
   

   
 11 Board/Staff General Discussion 
   

 12 Announcements  
  A. The District office will be closed November 27 and 28, 2025 in 

observance of the Thanksgiving Holiday. 
  B. The next regular Board meeting will be held December 15, 2025, at 

4:30 PM at 2021 Opportunity Drive., Roseville, CA 95678 
  

 

 13 Adjournment  
 

 
 

 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and 
you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the District at (888) 768-2343, fax (916) 380-5455, and/or send 
e-mail to info@placermosquito.org.  Requests must be made as early as possible and 
at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Documents and materials 
relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the PMVCD Board less 
than 72 hours prior to a meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 
2021 Opportunity Drive, Roseville, CA  95678. 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 35



 
 Placer Mosquito & Vector Control District 

Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting – Minutes  
October 20, 2025, 4:30 PM  

Placer Mosquito & Vector Control District Office  
2021 Opportunity Drive, Roseville, CA 95678 

 
 

This meeting will be conducted in person and via teleconference. Trustees may, as provided by law, 
participate remotely under some circumstances. The Board encourages the public to participate 
remotely by calling (408) 638-0968 and when prompted, enter the Meeting ID: 849 2363 6604 or 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84923636604  

 
1. Call to Order: President Stockwin called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM. 

 
2. Roll Call: Trustees Sandy Bendorf, Peter Gilbert, Merry Holliday-Hanson, Ross Hutchings, Russ 

Kelley and Will Stockwin were present. Trustee Jill Gayaldo was absent with notification. 
District Employees Present: Manager Joel Buettner, Jake Hartle, Isabel Alvarez, Julie Prayter and 
Angella Falco.  
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Stockwin. 
 

4. Agenda Review: A motion to accept the agenda as presented was made by Trustee Gilbert, 
seconded by Trustee Bendorf, unanimously approved no abstentions.   
 

5. Public Comment: There were none 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
A. Minutes of the September 15, 2025, Regular Board Meeting  
B. Acknowledge Warrants Issued September 2025 
C. Financial Report: Final Budget to Actuals as of September 30th, 2025 
D. Cooperative Agreement with the Department of Public Health 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Trustee Gilbert, seconded by Trustee 
Holliday-Hanson, unanimously approved no abstentions. 

Ayes: Trustees Bendorf, Gilbert, Holliday-Hanson, Hutchings, Kelley and Stockwin  
Noes: ø     Abstain: ø  Absent: Trustee Gayaldo  
 

7. Placer MVCD UAS System Update Presentation- Scott Schon, Supervisor  
Scott Schon, Supervisor, presented an update on the District’s Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) 
program, including current capabilities, recently completed missions, and upcoming enhancements 
to support field operations. He highlighted improvements in data collection, mapping accuracy, and 
overall efficiency. The Board expressed appreciation for Mr. Schon’s dedication, thorough overview, 
and continued leadership of the UAS program, and thanked him for all the hard work and a great 
presentation. 
 

8. Board Review and Consideration to Create a Receptionist Position 
A motion to create a receptionist position was made by Trustee Gilbert, seconded by Trustee Bendorf, 
approved by roll call vote.  
Ayes: Trustees Bendorf, Gilbert, Holliday-Hanson, Hutchings, Kelley and Stockwin  
Noes: ø     Abstain: ø  Absent: Trustee Gayaldo 
 
 
 
 
 Page 3 of 35

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84923636604


PMVCD Minutes  
Regular Meeting of October 20, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

9. Board Review and Consideration to Amend the FY 2025-2026 District Pay Scale 
A motion to Amend the FY 2025-26 District pay scale was made by Trustee Hutchings, seconded by 
Trustee Gilbert, approved by roll call vote.  
Ayes: Trustees Bendorf, Gilbert, Holliday-Hanson, Hutchings, Kelley and Stockwin  
Noes: ø     Abstain: ø  Absent: Trustee Gayaldo 
 

10. Staff Reports 
A. Eastern Placer Report – Mrs. Falco gave a verbal update. 
B. Public Information and Outreach Report –A written report was submitted. No additional 

items were reported. 
C. Field Operations and Surveillance Report – A written report was submitted. No additional 

items were reported. 
D. General Manager Report – A written report was submitted. No additional items were 

reported. 
 

11. Board/Staff General Discussion: There were none  
 

12. Announcements  
A. The District office will be closed November 11, 2025, in observance of the Veterans Day 

Holiday. 
B. The next regular Board meeting will be held November 17, 2025, at 4:30 PM at 2021 

Opportunity Drive., Roseville, CA 95678 
 

13. Adjournment:   
 
President Stockwin adjourned the meeting at 5:52 PM.   
 
Minutes approved by the Board and dated, this 17th day of October 2025, after passage. 
 
 
Will Stockwin, Board President:        
 
Attest: 
 
Isabel Alvarez, Board Secretary:       

Page 4 of 35



Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District
Budget to Actuals as of October 31st, 2025

Ledger Account / Revenue Code Budget Actuals Balance % of Budget
40010:Taxes - Current Secured Property

RC0010 Taxes - Current Secured Property (GL40010) (70,324.00) (72,352.57) $2,028.57 102.88%
40020:Taxes - Property Tax Impounds (13.00) 0 ($13.00) 0.00%
40040:Taxes - Railroad Unitary Property

RC0040 Taxes - Railroad Unitary Property (GL40040) (106.00) (102.89) ($3.11) 97.07%
40050:Taxes - Unitary and Op Non-Unitary Property

RC0050 Taxes - Unitary & Op Non-Unitary Property (GL40050) (2,631.00) (2,771.53) $140.53 105.34%
40060:Taxes - Current Unsecured Property

RC0060 Taxes - Current Unsecured Property (GL40060) (1,434.00) (1,401.59) ($32.41) 97.74%
40070:Taxes - Delinquent Secured Property (1.00) 0 ($1.00) 0.00%
40090:Taxes - Delinquent Unsecured Property

RC0090 Taxes - Delinquent Unsecured Property (GL40090) (28.00) (0.65) ($27.35) 2.32%
40100:Taxes - Current Supplemental Property

RC0110 Taxes - Current Supplemental Property (GL40100) (3,133.00) (26.46) ($3,106.54) 0.84%
40110:Taxes - Delinquent Supplemental Property

RC0120 Taxes - Delinquent Supplemental Property (GL40110) (1.00) (0.14) ($0.86) 14.00%
40180:Other Taxes

RC0270 Parcel Taxes (GL40180) (384,873.00) (352,860.00) ($32,013.00) 91.68%
42010:Investment Income

RC0560 Interest / Investment Income (GL42010) (65,000.00) (21,766.69) ($43,233.31) 33.49%
42030:Short-Term Rents and Concessions (6,000.00) 0 ($6,000.00) 0.00%
44350:State Homeowners Property Tax Relief (398.00) 0 ($398.00) 0.00%
46030:Direct Charges

RC1720 Direct Charges (GL46030) (6,026,681.00) (5,997,461.62) ($29,219.38) 99.52%
48030:Miscellaneous

RC3080 Miscellaneous Other Revenue (GL48030) (2,640.00) (10,949.04) $8,309.04 414.74%
49030:Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets

RC3170 Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets (GL49030) (5,000.00) (33,166.00) $28,166.00 663.32%
Total Revenue (6,568,263.00) (6,492,859.18) ($75,403.82) 98.85%

Ledger Account / Spend Code Budget Actuals Balance % of Budget
51010:Salaries and Wages

SC1010 Salaries and Wages (GL51010) 2,643,366.00 755,103.29 $1,888,262.71 28.57%
51030:Extra Help - Salaries and Wages

SC1030 Extra Help - Salaries and Wages (GL51030) 0 35,176.33 ($35,176.33) 0.00%

Page 5 of 35



Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District
Budget to Actuals as of October 31st, 2025

Ledger Account / Spend Code Budget Actuals Balance % of Budget
51040:Overtime and Call Back

SC1040 Overtime and Call Back (GL51040) 19,598.00 7,090.00 $12,508.00 36.18%
51110:Other Payroll 0 616.00 ($616.00) 0.00%
51210:Retirement 378,129.00 171,347.80 $206,781.20 45.31%

SC1210 CalPERS (GL51210) 75,084.80
SC1852 CalPERS (GL51210) 96,263.00

51220:Payroll Tax
SC1220 FICA (GL51220) 47,564.00 14,360.15 $33,203.85 30.19%

51240:Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)
SC1858 Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) (GL51240) 177,654.00 16,997.76 $160,656.24 9.57%

51350:Emp Benefits Other Agencies
SC1888 Employee Benefits Other Agencies (GL51350) 674,910.00 256,438.14 $418,471.86 38.00%

51380:Other Benefits
SC1897 Other Benefits (GL51380) 873.00 459.78 $413.22 52.67%

52020:Chemicals
SC2030 Poisons, Pesticides and Chemicals - Agricultural and Industrial (GL52020) 668,846.00 314,996.62 $353,849.38 47.10%

52030:Clothing and Personal
SC2040 Work Clothes (GL52030) 873.00 497.09 $375.91 56.94%

52040:Communication Services Expense
SC2085 Communication Services - Telephone (GL52040) 35,714.00 10,698.91 $25,015.09 29.96%

52050:Food 800.00 0 $800.00 0.00%
52060:Janitorial Supplies 1,000.00 0 $1,000.00 0.00%
52080:Insurance

SC2140 Insurance and Insurance Services (GL52080) 221,108.00 228,197.00 ($7,089.00) 103.21%
52140:Parts

SC2200 Automotive Accessories, Equipment and Parts (GL52140) 20,000.00 3,545.23 $16,454.77 17.73%
52160:Maintenance 13,500.00 10,170.40 $3,329.60 75.34%

SC2260 Equipment Maintenance and Repair Services for Vehicles & Aircraft  - 1099 9,897.78
SC2270 Equipment Maintenance and Repair Services for General Equipment  - 1099 272.62

52161:Maintenance - Building
SC2861 Maintenance - Building  - 1099 Reportable (GL52161) 30,061.00 6,546.52 $23,514.48 21.78%

52170:Fuels & Lubricants
SC2340 Gasoline, All Types (GL52170) 42,000.00 21,046.37 $20,953.63 50.11%

52190:Maintenance - Janitorial
SC2430 Janitorial Management Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52190) 6,780.00 2,825.00 $3,955.00 41.67%

Page 6 of 35



Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District
Budget to Actuals as of October 31st, 2025

Ledger Account / Spend Code Budget Actuals Balance % of Budget
52210:Services

SC2455 Airplane/Helicopter Services NOC  - 1099 Reportable (GL52210) 409,430.00 309,629.66 $99,800.34 75.62%
52220:Laboratory Supplies 65,500.00 24,673.78 $40,826.22 37.67%

SC2480 Clinical Laboratory Reagents and Tests (GL52220) 7,828.24
SC2500 Gases, Lab / Medical / Welding (GL52220) 3,470.63
SC2521 Laboratory Supplies (GL52220) 13,374.91

52240:Professional / Membership Dues
SC2550 Membership / Registration / Association / Warranties  - 1099 Reportable (GL52240) 35,226.00 16,980.00 $18,246.00 48.20%

52330:Other Supplies 12,500.00 1,177.10 $11,322.90 9.42%
SC2650 First Aid and Safety Equipment and Supplies (GL52330) 405.75
SC2661 Office Supplies Excluding Paper Goods (GL52330) 771.35

52340:Postage
SC2790 Postage (GL52340) 500.00 90.85 $409.15 18.17%

52360:Professional and Special Services - General 170,789.00 100,654.50 $70,134.50 58.94%
SC2820 Personnel Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52360) 6,256.68
SC2840 Collection Charges  - 1099 Reportable (GL52360) 86,689.22
SC2860 SB2557 Property Tax Admin Costs  - 1099 Reportable (GL52360) 1,294.72
SC2940 Consulting Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52360) 350.00
SC2945 Uniform Rental and Laundry Services  - 1099 Reportable  (GL52360) 3,846.51
SC3010 Alarm Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52360) 2,217.37

52370:Professional and Special Services - Legal
SC3130 Legal Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52370) 15,000.00 83.75 $14,916.25 0.56%

52380:Professional and Special Services - Technical, Engineering and Environmental 16,876.00 3,649.20 $13,226.80 21.62%
SC3150 Grounds Maintenance Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52380) 1,851.00
SC3280 Security, Fire, Safety & Emergency Svc NOC 1099 Reportable (GL52380) 466.00
SC3322 Hazardous Waste (GL52380) 1,332.20

52390:Professional and Special Services - County 16,509.00 0 $16,509.00 0.00%
52400:Professional and Special Services - Information Technology 163,590.00 40,339.34 $123,250.66 24.66%

SC3370 Data Processing, Computer, Programming, and Software Services  - 1099 12,917.59
SC3380 Computer Management Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52400) 27,421.75

52440:Short-Term Rents and Leases - Equipment
SC3460 Short-Term Equipment Rental or Lease Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52440) 151,836.00 54,241.30 $97,594.70 35.72%

52444:GASB 87 Lease Payment
SC3472 GASB 87 Lease Payment - 1099 Reportable (GL52444) 0 5,496.38 ($5,496.38) 0.00%

Page 7 of 35



Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District
Budget to Actuals as of October 31st, 2025

Ledger Account / Spend Code Budget Actuals Balance % of Budget
52450:Short-Term Rents and Leases - Buildings & Improvements

SC3480 Short-Term Real Property Rental or Lease  - 1099 Reportable (GL52450) 0 4,723.10 ($4,723.10) 0.00%
52460:Small Tools & Instruments

SC3530 Hardware and Related Items (GL52460) 20,350.00 5,365.58 $14,984.42 26.37%
52480:PC Acquisition

SC3560 Computers, Handheld, Laptop, and Notebook (GL52480) 10,000.00 4,136.66 $5,863.34 41.37%
52520:Trustee Meetings Compensation

SC3630 Trustee Meetings Compensation  - 1099 Reportable (GL52520) 8,400.00 2,140.00 $6,260.00 25.48%
52560:Small Equipment 20,000.00 0 $20,000.00 0.00%
52570:Advertising 121,625.00 35,732.25 $85,892.75 29.38%

SC3890 Marketing Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52570) 35,230.97
SC3895 Publications and Legal Notices (GL52570) 501.28

52590:Tuition Reimbursement 5,000.00 0 $5,000.00 0.00%
52785:Training / Education

SC4000 Educational/Training Services  - 1099 Reportable (GL52785) 8,865.00 400.00 $8,465.00 4.51%
52790:Transportation and Travel

SC4280 Travel & Transportation (GL52790) 38,684.00 1,834.33 $36,849.67 4.74%
52800:Utilities

SC4340 Utilities (GL52800) 81,617.00 15,519.37 $66,097.63 19.01%
53040:Lease Purchase Principal

SC4720 Lease Purchase Principal (GL53040) 305,000.00 305,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
53041:Lease Principal (Right to Use - WD) 28,339.00 0 $28,339.00 0.00%
53080:Lease Purchase Interest

SC4760 Lease Purchase Interest (GL53080) 34,287.00 19,476.90 $14,810.10 56.81%
Total Expenses 6,722,699.00 2,807,456.44 $3,915,242.56 41.76%

Page 8 of 35



Warrants October 2025

Payment Date Payment Type Supplier Payment Amount
10/2/2025 Check LIBERTY UTILITIES CO 99.64
10/2/2025 Check PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 108.08
10/2/2025 Check SPARK CREATIVE DESIGN 773.01
10/2/2025 Check SPARK CREATIVE DESIGN 1,263.88
10/2/2025 Check THE LEGACY GROUP INC 2,690.54
10/2/2025 Check VERIZON WIRELESS 76.27
10/2/2025 Check VESTIS GROUP INC 248.10
10/3/2025 EFT Child Support CASDU - California State Disbursement Unit (SDU) 736.61
10/8/2025 Automatic Wire Payment CALPERS 44,032.92
10/10/2025 Check AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC (Hold) 14.68
10/10/2025 Check AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC (Hold) 68.66
10/10/2025 Check AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC (Hold) 93.28
10/10/2025 Check AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC (Hold) 110.85
10/10/2025 Check AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC (Hold) 160.91
10/10/2025 Check AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC (Hold) 229.67
10/10/2025 Check AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC (Hold) 838.70
10/10/2025 Check BURCHAM, KAREN LYNNE 954.90
10/10/2025 Check CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS INC 4,788.62
10/10/2025 Check ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 9,939.10
10/10/2025 Check GOSS, GEORGE 954.90
10/10/2025 Check HAURY, RITA E 528.16
10/10/2025 Check HUNT & SONS LLC 2,414.09
10/10/2025 Check JASSO, DAVID CELIO 210.00
10/10/2025 Check JASSO, DAVID CELIO 468.00
10/10/2025 Check MEDPRO WASTE DISPOSAL LLC 266.44
10/10/2025 Check MIDAMERICA ADMINISTRATIVE & RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 4,354.99
10/10/2025 Check OPTIMUM 161.35
10/10/2025 Check PATRICK CLARK CONSULTING 1,500.00
10/10/2025 Check RENTOKIL NORTH AMERICA INC 5,942.42
10/10/2025 Check SOUTHWEST GAS CORP 11.00
10/10/2025 Check STAR INDUSTRIES 565.00
10/10/2025 Check THE LEGACY GROUP INC 3,555.75
10/10/2025 Check VECTOR CONTROL JOINT POWERS AGENCY 241.53
10/10/2025 Check VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC 393.50
10/10/2025 Check VERIZON WIRELESS 2,892.57
10/10/2025 Check VESTIS GROUP INC 186.80
10/10/2025 Check VWR FUNDING INC 59.11
10/14/2025 Check BARTKIEWICZ, KRONICK & SHANAHAN 83.75
10/14/2025 Check BUCKMASTER BUSINESS MACHINES 59.89
10/14/2025 Check CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS OF CALIFORNIA COMPANY 219.54
10/14/2025 Check CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS OF CALIFORNIA COMPANY 677.30
10/14/2025 Check HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES 157.21
10/14/2025 Check INFINITY TECHNOLOGIES 2,238.75
10/14/2025 Check INFINITY TECHNOLOGIES 6,816.75
10/14/2025 Check JP OUTFITTERS INCORPORATED 4,223.35
10/14/2025 Check VESTIS GROUP INC 254.99
10/17/2025 EFT Child Support CASDU - California State Disbursement Unit (SDU) 736.61
10/21/2025 Check ADAPCO LLC 29,499.80
10/21/2025 Check FUTURE FORD INC 325.69
10/21/2025 Check HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES 90.29
10/21/2025 Check HUNT & SONS LLC 2,664.89
10/21/2025 Check TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 65.75
10/24/2025 Check FUTURE FORD INC 188.38
10/24/2025 Check FUTURE FORD INC 565.23
10/24/2025 Check O'REILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC 14.00
10/24/2025 Check QUANTABIO LLC 2604-006 1,997.69
10/24/2025 Check QUANTABIO LLC 2604-015 1,997.69
10/31/2025 EFT Child Support CASDU - California State Disbursement Unit (SDU) 736.61

Page 9 of 35



This page was intentionally left blank. 

Page 10 of 35



Placer MVCD Board Meeting  
November 17, 2026 

Page 1 of 1 

 
Board Review and Consideration to Set Board Meeting Dates for January and 
February 2026

 
 

Background: 

Regular Board meetings are normally held on the third Monday of the month.  In 2026, two of those 
dates fall on District Holidays (January 1/19/26 and February 2/16/26).  

To work around the holidays, we propose the following: 

• Reschedule January meeting to January 26, 2026. 
• Reschedule the February meeting to February 23, 2026. 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board accept new dates for the regular Board Meetings for January and 
February meetings. 

 
 

Page 11 of 35



This page was intentionally left blank. 

Page 12 of 35



Placer MVCD Board Meeting  
November 17, 2025 

Page 1 of 1 

 
Board Review and Consideration to Accept the District Artificial Intelligence (A.I.) 
Policy 

 
 
Background: 

Artificial Intelligence in the form of large language models (like ChatGPT) and others are rapidly 
becoming ubiquitous.  Some District staff have reported using AI personally and using personal 
AI accounts for some business tasks.  To help encourage appropriate, legal, and safe use of this 
technology, we consulted with the District’s information technology contractor, and adapted 
the policy.  

 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the Board accept the AI policy as presented. 

 

Page 13 of 35



This page was intentionally left blank. 

Page 14 of 35



PLACER MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 

Number 
 

Date 
 

SUBJECT:  
 
DISTRICT USE OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE 

General Manager 

Deputy General Manager 
IT Contractor  

 
Purpose:   
The purpose of this Administrative Policy (policy) is to establish guidelines and principles for the responsible and 
ethical use of Artificial Intelligence (AI) technologies within the Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District 
(District). This document aims to harness the potential of AI to enhance public services, improve efficiency, and 
drive innovation, while ensuring that its deployment upholds the values of transparency, accountability, fairness, 
privacy, and inclusivity.  
 
Scope: 
This policy applies to all District departments, entities and personnel involved in the development, procurement, 
deployment, or use of AI technologies. This policy is currently concerned with solutions that use a specific type of AI 
called generative AI. Examples include ChatGPT and Google Gemini, as well as products from Stability.ai, Jasper.ai, 
and similar. This policy also acknowledges that the boundaries of such solutions can be complex to define, and the 
nature of technology is changing at a high rate. In the event of uncertainty in how any part of this regulation 
applies, staff should first seek guidance from a supervisor.  
 
Regulation Statement: 
Usage of AI technologies within the District of Placer Mosquito and Vector shall ensure that confidential District 
information is not compromised, that generated content is always validated by a person before publishing, and that 
responsible District employees know, and are comfortable with, the extent to which data we provide to an AI tool 
may be shared with non-District audiences.  
 
AI is a tool, much like a Google search but more sophisticated. Nevertheless, ultimately the people using the tools 
are responsible for the outcomes. District users of AI tools must remain mindful of this reality. Technology enables 
employees’ work; it does not replace an employee nor their accountability. 
 
Benefits of AI 
Generative AI can be used to generate new ideas, solve problems, and create new products. It can help 
organizations save time and money, as well as increase efficiency and improve the quality of work products. 
Additionally, generative AI can help organizations make better decisions, be more creative, and improve their 
customer services experience. Some of the directs benefits may include: 
 

A. Increased Efficiency: Generative AI can be used to automate tasks that would otherwise require manual 
labor. This can help organizations save time and money, as well as increase efficiency. AI can be used to 
generate text quickly and accurately, which can be used in marketing campaigns or other projects. 

B. Improved Quality: Generative AI can help improve the quality of content generated. It can be used to create 
high-quality images and videos that are more visually appealing than those created manually. Additionally, 
generative AI can be used to generate text that is more accurate and relevant than text created by humans. 

C. Faster Results: Generative AI can help organizations get results faster than they would with manual labor. 
For example, generative AI can be used to generate images and videos in a fraction of the time it would take 
a human to do the same task. This can help organizations get their projects done faster and more efficiently. 

Page 15 of 35



D. Cost Savings: By automating tasks, organizations can reduce their labor costs and save money. Additionally, 
generative AI can help organizations reduce costs associated with creating content, such as images and 
videos. 

E. Improved Decision Making: By using generative AI, organizations can generate data that can be used to 
make better decisions. For example, generative AI can be used to generate data that can be used to make 
decisions about marketing campaigns or product development. 

F. Increased Creativity: Generative AI can help organizations be more creative. By using generative AI, 
organizations can generate new ideas and concepts that can be used to create new products or services. 
Additionally, generative AI can be used to generate text or images and videos that are more visually 
appealing than those created manually. 

G. Improved Customer Experience: Generative AI can help organizations improve their customer experience. 
By using generative AI, organizations can generate content that is more accurate and relevant to their 
customers. This can help organizations create better customer experience and increase customer 
satisfaction. 

 
Risks of AI 
While generative AI has many potential benefits, there are also several areas of concern associated with its use.  
 

A. Bias: Generative AI models are only as unbiased as the data they are trained on. If the training data contains 
biased or discriminatory content, the generative AI model will also produce biased or discriminatory 
content. 

B. Misuse: Generative AI can be used to create realistic fake content, such as fake news or deepfakes, which 
can be used to spread misinformation or manipulate public opinion. 

C. Privacy: Generative AI can also be used to create realistic fake content, such as fake images or videos, that 
can be used to violate people's privacy by creating fake pornographic or compromising material. 

D. Intellectual property: There are concerns about the use of generative AI to create content that infringes on 
the intellectual property rights of others. 

E. Safety: There are concerns about the safety risks of generative AI, particularly in areas such as autonomous 
vehicles or robotics, where generative AI could potentially create unsafe or dangerous situations. 

F. Ethics: There are broader ethical concerns about the use of generative AI, particularly in areas such as art or 
literature, where there are questions about the authenticity and originality of the content created by 
generative AI. 

 
It is important to address these areas of concern through the responsible and ethical use of generative AI, including 
careful selection of training data, transparency about how generative AI is being used, and appropriate regulation 
and oversight of its use within the agency.  
 
Acceptable Uses of Generative AI 
The range of uses of generative AI are wide, and new capabilities are being frequently introduced. This list provides 
a small set of staff usage examples that can be used as guidance. 

A. Creating an outline for written content. The generative AI content is used as a starting point, but the final 
product is created by staff. Examples include: 

• Letters 
• Emails 
• Project documentation 
• Speaker notes 
• Presentation slides 
• Social media posts 
• RFPs and similar   

 

Page 16 of 35



• Web content 
• Reports  
• Procedures 
• Policies 
• Job descriptions 
• Press releases 

B. Copying a document into a generative AI tool for the purposes of summarizing and/or querying it. 
C. Suggesting writing improvements. 
D. Learning about and exploring topics. 
E. Analyzing different types of data. 
F. Idea generation. 
G. Research. 

 
Rules and Requirements for Using Generative AI 
Information Technology (IT) develops, delivers, operates, and supports solutions that help District departments 
efficiently and effectively deliver equitable and responsive services to the public. Employees are entrusted with 
responsibility for stewarding the public’s data and protecting the District’s IT systems. The emergence of generative 
AI provides both opportunities that can help deliver services, but it also has risks that can threaten employees’ 
responsibilities.  
 
Because generative AI is emergent and rapidly evolving, the potential policy impacts and risks to the District are not 
yet fully understood. The use of generative AI systems within the District can have unanticipated and unmitigated 
impacts.  
 

A. Employees shall obtain IT department approval before accessing or acquiring an AI product. The IT 
department will maintain a list of approved AI products; anything not already on the approved list must be 
reviewed and approved by IT prior to introduction or use.  

B. All generative AI tools used for work purposes require an account that is explicitly for District use. 
Employees may not use personal accounts. 

C. Employees should assume that all use of generative AI tools and content are subject to relevant public 
record requests.  

D. Employees should only provide input content that is okay for public disclosure. 
E. Employees are responsible for all outcomes of generative AI. 
F. Employees shall conduct a fact check and review all content generated by AI.  
G. Employees shall provide attribution whenever generated content is published including images.  
H. Employees shall log use of generative AI for possible reference purposes later. 
I. Employees should not use generative AI to generate code or audio at this time.  

 
Roles and Responsibilities 
The IT department will oversee all AI initiatives, in concert with representatives from sponsoring departments. Each 
District department involved in AI projects will consult with IT to coordinate and ensure compliance with this 
regulation. Non-compliance may result in department directors imposing disciplinary action, restriction of access, 
or more severe penalties up to and including termination of employment or vendor contract.  
 
The IT department will establish an ongoing evaluation and monitoring process to assess the effectiveness, fairness, 
and safety of AI systems. Periodic audits will be conducted to identify and address any issues related to compliance 
and ethical considerations.                                                    
 
 

 
Page 17 of 35



This page was intentionally left blank. 

Page 18 of 35



Placer MVCD Board Meeting  
November 17, 2025 

Page 1 of 1 

 
Board Review and Consideration to Accept the Updated Driver and Vehicle Use 
Program Policies 2025 

 
 
Background: 

The Vector Control Joint Power’s Association (VCJPA) provides self-insurance for liability, 
workers compensation, property, and automobile, to the district and other mosquito and 
vector control agencies in California.   Periodically VCJPA provides updated guidance and 
policies for member districts to adopt as part of its risk management program, and to clarify the 
terms of coverage for the auto program.    

 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the Board accept the Updated Driver and Vehicle Use program policies as 
presented. 

 

Page 19 of 35



This page was intentionally left blank. 

Page 20 of 35



PLACER MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 

Number 
 

Date 
 

SUBJECT:  
 
DRIVER SAFETY & VEHICLE USE PROGRAM 

General Manager 

ALL EMPLOYEES  

The Driver Safety & Vehicle Use Program has been developed to enhance safety, to reduce accidents, and to ensure 
compliance with state and federal regulations. The information outlined in this program complies with generally 
accepted best practices and legal requirements for safe motor vehicle operations. All employees who operate a 
vehicle on District business are required to comply with this program. As with any District policy, failure to comply 
will subject the employee to discipline, up to and including termination. 
 
At a minimum, the District requires the below to identify, hire, and retain safe drivers and to ensure ongoing safe 
driving practices.  

• Job descriptions will clearly identify if vehicle operation is a job requirement. 

• New employee background checks are conducted.  

• Motor vehicle reports (MVRs) from the California Department of Motor Vehicles (“DMV”) are obtained and 
reviewed for employees who drive District-owned vehicles, and/or who drive personally owned vehicles 
while on District business, to determine if the employee has an acceptable driving record. 

• Employees must possess a valid driver’s license legally to operate the class of vehicle(s) they drive in their 
employment. 

• Employees who drive their personally owned vehicle on District business must show proof of automobile 
liability insurance in accordance with the “Personally owned Vehicles” section, below. 

• Employees who drive on District business are required to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. 

 
DMV Employer Pull Notice Program (EPN) 
Employees who are authorized to drive a District-owned and/or a personally owned vehicle for District business 
must consent to being enrolled in the California DMV Employer Pull Notice (EPN) Program. The DMV issues motor 
vehicle reports (MVRs) on every person registered in the EPN Program. The DMV automatically issues MVRs 
annually and whenever the driver is involved with certain driving-related legal actions or activities.  Employees who 
participate in this program sign a DMV form Authorization for Release of Driver Record Information. (Appendix A) 
The supervisor will work with Human Resources and the General Manager when determining the most appropriate 
intervention per the policy stated below. 
 
Consequences for Unacceptable Driving Records 
The State of California, has a point system that is used to track infractions and accidents. The Employee’s MVR will 
show whether they have been assessed points by the DMV for e.g., speeding tickets, unsafe driving, vehicle 
accidents, DUI, etc. If an employee’s record shows: 4 or more points in a 12-month period; 6 points in a 24-month 
period, or 8 points in a 36-month period, the District may take action including, but not limited to: 

− Counsel or warn the employee that their employment may be jeopardized if they have additional violations 
or accidents; 

− Shift the employee to a non-driving position; 

− Require driver training course(s) to reinforce driving safety; and/or 

− Restrict or eliminate use of personally owned vehicles for District business. 

 
Page 21 of 35



District-Owned Vehicles 
These requirements apply to employees who are assigned to, and/or drive a District-owned vehicle while 
conducting District business. 

• Unless otherwise approved in advance by the GM, District-owned vehicles are not to be used for personal 
purposes, including the commute to and from home.  

• Designated “on-call duty” employees may be authorized to drive District vehicles home with the advance 
approval of the Assistant Manager. 

• Except in an emergency no one except an authorized employee may drive a District vehicle.    

• Drivers must comply with all applicable laws and regulations. 

 
Personally owned Vehicles  
At times it may be necessary and expeditious for employees to use their personal vehicles, as opposed to a District 
vehicle, when conducting District business.  
 
District employees are not permitted to use personally owned vehicles to conduct District business without prior 
approval of the General Manager or designee.  

 
Before authorizing an employee to use a personally owned vehicle for District business, the General Manager, or 
designee, shall determine that: (1) the business purpose is valid; (2) the use of a personally owned vehicle is in the 
best interests of the District; and 3) the employee carries insurance in accordance with minimum requirements.  
 
Insurance Requirements 
Employees who are approved to use their personally owned vehicles on District business must maintain automobile 
liability and property damage insurance coverage in accordance with minimum requirements for bodily injury 
coverage and property damage coverage.  

• Covered employees must sign a declaration upon hire, and annually thereafter, stating they carry the 
minimum required insurance coverage (refer to Appendix B). If the insurance coverage is modified, 
canceled, terminated, lapsed, or curtailed for any reason, the employee must immediately notify the Deputy 
General Manager or designated HR contact.  

• In case of an accident and subsequent claim, the coverage provided by the employee's personal insurance 
applies first. The District will pay the insurance deductible for the employee (if applicable and not 
reimbursed by others, e.g., another at-fault driver) up to a maximum of $500 if an employee is involved in 
an accident in their personally owned vehicle while conducting District business, and when the 
requirements of this policy have otherwise been met. The District is not responsible for any increase in an 
employee’s insurance premium as a result of an accident. 

• Employees are expected to maintain the vehicle in reliably safe mechanical condition. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22 of 35



Electronic Wireless Communication Devices 
The following requirements address the use of electronic wireless communication devices (e.g., cell phones, etc.) 
while driving District-owned vehicles and personally owned vehicles while on District business. The California State 
Vehicle Code’s current definition of an “electronic wireless communication device” includes: 

• Broadband personal communication device; 
• Specialized mobile radio device; 
• Handheld device or laptop computer with mobile data access; 
• Pager; and  
• Two-way messaging device. 

 
District employees shall not operate a District-owned vehicle or personally owned vehicle on District business while 
using an electronic wireless communication device unless the device and vehicle meet the conditions noted below.  

• California law and District policy prohibit driving a motor vehicle while holding and operating a handheld 
wireless telephone or a wireless electronic communications device, unless the device is mounted on the 
vehicle’s windshield or is mounted/affixed to a vehicle’s dashboard or center console in a manner that does 
not hinder the driver’s view of the road. 

• The driver’s hand may only be used to activate or deactivate a feature or function on the device with the 
motion of a single swipe or tap of the driver’s finger, but not while holding it. The law does not apply to 
manufacturer-installed systems that are embedded in a vehicle.   

 
District employees without a hands-free wireless communication device may use their device only after safely 
exiting a highway, pulling safely to the side of a road, and stopping the vehicle. 
 
Vehicle Accident Procedures 
Vehicle accident procedures described below and in Appendix C and D must be followed in the event of an 
accident/incident involving District-owned vehicles or personally owned vehicles while on District business. These 
procedures must be followed even in the event of minor incidents and collisions, and even if there do not appear to 
be any injuries and/or property damage. Drivers are required to immediately report the incident to their supervisor, 
even outside of business hours.  
 
The Vehicle Accident Procedures outlined in Appendix C, and Appendix D contain the Vehicle Accident Report form. 
Employees must ensure that any District-owned vehicle they drive, and any personally owned vehicles authorized 
for business use, have a copy of the procedures and form in the vehicle. In the event of an accident, the District 
driver is required to review the procedures, complete the Vehicle Accident Report form, and turn it into the 
supervisor as soon as practicable. 
 
The driver must notify police in the event of:  

• Estimated property damage of more than $750; 
• Anyone was injured (no matter how minor); and/or 
• Anyone was killed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23 of 35



 
Training 
All employees complete a District-provided classroom-based driver training program. In addition, employees whose 
job responsibilities include driving also complete behind-the-wheel training. 
 
 
Record Keeping 
The following documentation is maintained by the District for at least two years: 

• Driver training records for each employee, including the employee's name, training dates, type of training, 
and training providers. 

• Motor Vehicle Reports (MVR) 
• Vehicle insurance information from drivers who use their personally owned vehicles on District business. 
• Documentation regarding accidents related to District business. 

 
Program Evaluation 
The Driver Safety & Vehicle Use Program is reviewed periodically by the District Safety Committee to meet ongoing 
needs.   
 

 
 

Page 24 of 35



   Public Information and Outreach Report 
November 17, 2025 

Board Meeting 
Page 1 of 5 

 
 

 
 
  

  
PUBLIC INFORMATION AND OUTREACH REPORT 
Reporting period: October 2025                 
Prepared by: Julie Prayter, APR, Public Information Officer 
 
SEPTEMBER HIGHLIGHTS 
 

• We partnered with Placer County Public Health on a joint press release that was disseminated 
October 6. Sadly, this press release announced the first West Nile virus death for 2025 in Placer 
County.  
 

• We produced and published several reel-format videos for social media, including a Halloween  
“Wear Repellent” PSA. We also published a mosquito fish collection reel to highlight our most 
popular biological control method. Reels summarizing our participation in community events 
were also published. 
 

• Those community events included the Loomis Fruitshed Festival and the Truckee River 
Watershed Council’s Annual Truckee River Day Fair. At each event, booth visitors were provided 
repellent wipes, educational literature, played bug bingo, and at the Truckee event were treated 
to mosquito fish demonstrations.     
 

• Jake and I attended several meetings related to the Placer Hazard Mitigation Plan and are glad 
to be collaborating with our area partners to ensure we’re ready to do our part if and when a 
disaster strikes.   
 

• I met with our web vendor, Tripepi Smith, to discuss some additional web-related initiatives 
we’re exploring for 2026. I also met with several PIOs serving within the Placer region to discuss 
our mutual projects.  
 

• We met with our representative from Red Shoe to discuss educational school presentations for 
the coming calendar year. We have been happy with their programming and are working with 
them to update the script to ensure it’s evolving in tandem with the mosquito control world. 
 

• Much of the month was spent researching and completing our 2026 Public Relations and 
Communications Plan, which includes a summary of my research, five education campaigns, 
seasonal messaging themes incorporated into a social media calendar, media buys, outreach 
initiatives, a list of deliverables, web updates, evaluation mechanisms, and a crisis 
communications section.   
 

 
 

Page 25 of 35



   Public Information and Outreach Report 
November 17, 2025 

Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 

 
 
  

 
Digital Outreach Analysis 
 
 
TOP PERFORMING POSTS & VIEW COUNTS 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26 of 35



   Public Information and Outreach Report 
November 17, 2025 

Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 
 
  

 

Page 27 of 35



This page was intentionally left blank. 

Page 28 of 35



                                                              Field Operations and Surveillance Report 
November 17, 2025 

Board Meeting 
Page 1 of 5 

 
   
  

Field Operations and Surveillance Report  
Prepared November 2025 

Deputy General Manager: Jake Hartle 
Supervisors: Mike Ashley, Casey Hubble, Scott Schon, Phil Spinks 
 

Mosquito Surveillance & Vector-borne Disease Testing 

Adult Mosquito Abundance 
o Culex tarsalis and Culex pipiens, our primary vector species for West Nile virus (WNV), 

abundance has substantially decreased in the month of October. 
 
Vector-borne Disease Testing  

o The last WNV positive mosquito sample detected in Placer County was on September 24th.   
o West Nile virus disease testing will stop for the winter and resume in Summer 2026. 

Invasive Aedes: 
o In 2025, Invasive Aedes have been detected in 5 cities, Including 33 neighborhoods. 

2025 Invasive Aedes Mosquito Detections  
Roseville (19) Rocklin (9)  Lincoln (3)  Loomis (1) Granite Bay (1) 

Cherry Glen Antelope Creek  Beazer  Northwest Unincorporated  
Cirby Side  Central Rocklin  Downtown Lincoln     
Fiddyment Farms  Old Rocklin North Central Lincoln      
Foothill Junction  Parker Whitney       
Highland Reserve Stanford       
Hillcrest  Stanford Ranch        
Los Cerritos Sunset East       
Maidu North  Sunset West        
Maidu South Sunset Whitney        
Meadow Oaks          
Morgan Creek          
Pleasant Grove         
Quail Glen          
Roseville Heights          
Sierra Gardens          
South Cirby          

Theiles Manor         

Vineyard         

Woodcreek Oaks         

Page 29 of 35



                                                              Field Operations and Surveillance Report 
November 17, 2025 

Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 5 

 
   
  

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30 of 35



                                                              Field Operations and Surveillance Report 
November 17, 2025 

Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 5 

 
   
  

 
Operations  

Ground Mosquito Source Work: 

o Zero ground mosquito adulticide applications were made in response to West Nile virus 
positive and invasive mosquitoes. 

o Ground mosquito larvicide applications were made in response to invasive Aedes 
mosquitoes. 
 2 truck mosquito larvicide applications in October, covering a total of 288 acres. 
 13 truck mosquito larvicide applications in September, covering a total of 2,621 

acres. 
 13 truck mosquito larvicide applications in August, covering a total of 2,345 acres.  

o In October there was a 25% decrease in service requests from September. A large part of 
these were invasive mosquito related.  

Mosquito Source Work: April-August 2025 May June July August September October 

Total Pesticide Applications  3,131 1,162 3,316 2,609 548 397 

Mosquito Sites Treated 322 294 154 165 144 244 
Mosquito Sites Dipped 659 638 499 437 522 614 

Dry Checks 397 611 460 618 494 536 
Sites Visited 1,505 1,721 1,284 1,316 1,328 1,529 
Service Requests Completed 104 75 77 94 137 86 

Catch Basins Checked  4,250 7,045 11,025 3,816 691 314 
 

Page 31 of 35



                                                              Field Operations and Surveillance Report 
November 17, 2025 

Board Meeting 
Page 4 of 5 

 
   
  

 
 

Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS): 
o 12 Missions totaling 82 flights in October 2025. 

 1 UAS ULV trial/calibration mission. 
 11 aerial larvicide missions (78.4 acres) 

 
Biological Control- Fisheries 

o 31 applications totaling 2,080 mosquitofish (Gambusia affinis) stocked for biological 
control in October. 

o Mosquitofish collected have been treated and will overwinter at our facility for next spring 

Page 32 of 35



                                                              Field Operations and Surveillance Report 
November 17, 2025 

Board Meeting 
Page 5 of 5 

 
   
  

 
 

Miscellaneous  

Facilities: 
o Roof Leaks Patched:  

 PPPS Consultants, Inc. installed a roof overlay in 2019. Since the installation a large 
leak developed in the Lab and small leaks developed in the front office, technician 
seating area, and the southeast corner.  

 On November 3, 2025, PPPS inspected and patched the known roof leaks.  
 

Page 33 of 35



This page was intentionally left blank. 

Page 34 of 35



 

General Manager’s Report 
Joel Buettner, General Manager 

11/17/2025 
 
 
Administration 

• Receptionist position was posted on November 6, 2025 and will close on December 5, 2025.  
Prospective applicants can get information and apply on the district website 
https://placermosquito.org/job-opportunities/.  

• New Admin team roles are being worked out.  Isabel has moved into a private office, and we have 
created a two-seat hoteling office in the former IT office, and moved the IT office and secure 
storage into the former file room.  With the transition to electronic recordkeeping for the past few 
years, we no longer need a file room. These changes will increase admin capacity and improve 
workflows.  

• Admin policy manual project is being prioritized now that the mosquito season is coming to an 
end for 2025.  In this agenda, two new administrative polices were presented for approval, and will 
be added to the admin manual.  Over the following months, additional admin policies that will 
clarify and, in some cases, restate policies and practices of the district will be presented to the 
board for consideration.  The goal of this project is to have an updated and comprehensive 
resource to guide district administrative operations in a way that maintains compliance with 
applicable rules, regulations, and best practices.  

 
 
GM Annual Performance Evaluation closed session is scheduled for the December board meeting.  I will 
be sending my self evaluation to trustees prior to the meeting.  
 
 

• Upcoming Events   
 

o MVCAC Fall Meeting– October 29 - Virtual 
o AMCA Interim Board Meeting – November 12-14 – Portland, OR 
o Louisiana Mosquito Control Association Annual Meeting – December 2-3- Baton Rouge, LA 
o MVCAC Annual Conference – February 1 – 4, 2026 – Rancho Mirage, CA 
o AMCA Annual Conference – March 23 - 27, 2026 – Portland, OR 

 
 

 
 

Page 35 of 35

https://placermosquito.org/job-opportunities/

	Placer Find Outgoing Payments
	October Minutes.pdf
	Placer Mosquito & Vector Control District
	Placer Mosquito & Vector Control District Office
	2021 Opportunity Drive, Roseville, CA 95678
	Minutes approved by the Board and dated, this 17th day of October 2025, after passage.
	Will Stockwin, Board President:

	Administrative Policy - AI Use-.pdf
	PLACER MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 
	ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY

	Number
	Date

	Administrative Policy - VCJPA Driver Guidelines.pdf
	Number
	PLACER MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 
	ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY

	Date
	DMV Employer Pull Notice Program (EPN)
	District-Owned Vehicles
	Personally owned Vehicles 
	Electronic Wireless Communication Devices
	Vehicle Accident Procedures
	Training
	Record Keeping
	Program Evaluation

	GM Report 11-25.pdf
	General Manager’s Report
	Joel Buettner, General Manager


	Administrative Policy - AI Use-IA.pdf
	Number
	PLACER MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 
	ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY

	Date

	Administrative Policy - VCJPA Driver Guidelines-IA.pdf
	Number
	PLACER MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 
	ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY

	Date
	DMV Employer Pull Notice Program (EPN)
	District-Owned Vehicles
	Personally owned Vehicles 
	Electronic Wireless Communication Devices
	Vehicle Accident Procedures
	Training
	Record Keeping
	Program Evaluation




